INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Contents:

Basic Degree Programs

1. M.A.C.L., M.T.S., M.Div., M.R.E., D.E.C.S., D.R.E., D.T.S., Non-Degree Special

Advanced Degree Programs

- 2. Non-Degree Special Students
- 3. Master of Theology (Th.M.)
 - 4. Master of Arts (M.A.)
- 5. Doctor of Theology (Th.D)
- 6. Doctor of Ministry (D.Min)
- 7. Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D)

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Basic Degree Programs

 M.A.C.L., M.T.S., M.Div., M.R.E., D.E.C.S., D.R.E., D.T.S., Non-Degree Special Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,533.00	\$192.57	\$684.00	\$2,409.57
1.0	\$3,066.00	\$192.57	\$684.00	\$3,942.57
1.5	\$4,599.00	\$192.57	\$684.00	\$5,475.57
2.0	\$6,132.00	\$757.16	\$684.00	\$7,573.16
2.5	\$7,665.00	\$757.16	\$684.00	\$9,106.16
3.0	\$9,198.00	\$757.16	\$684.00	\$10,639.16

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

M.A.C.L., M.T.S., M.Div., M.R.E., D.E.C.S., D.R.E., D.T.S., Non-Degree Special Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,527.00	\$192.57	\$684.00	\$2,403.57
1.0	\$3,054.00	\$192.57	\$684.00	\$3,930.57
1.5	\$4,581.00	\$192.57	\$684.00	\$5,457.57
2.0	\$6,108.00	\$757.16	\$684.00	\$7,549.16
2.5	\$7,635.00	\$757.16	\$684.00	\$9,076.16
3.0	\$9,162.00	\$757.16	\$684.00	\$10,603.16

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

M.A.C.L., M.T.S., M.Div., M.R.E., D.E.C.S., D.R.E., D.T.S., Non-Degree Special Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,522.00	\$192.57	\$684.00	\$2,398.57
1.0	\$3,044.00	\$192.57	\$684.00	\$3,920.57
1.5	\$4,566.00	\$192.57	\$684.00	\$5,442.57
2.0	\$6,088.00	\$757.16	\$684.00	\$7,529.16
2.5	\$7,610.00	\$757.16	\$684.00	\$9,051.16
3.0	\$9,132.00	\$757.16	\$684.00	\$10,573.16

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

M.A.C.L., M.T.S., M.Div., M.R.E., D.E.C.S., D.R.E., D.T.S., Non-Degree Special Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,506.00	\$192.57	\$684.00	\$2,382.57
1.0	\$3,012.00	\$192.57	\$684.00	\$3,888.57
1.5	\$4,518.00	\$192.57	\$684.00	\$5,394.57
2.0	\$6,024.00	\$757.16	\$684.00	\$7,465.16
2.5	\$7,530.00	\$757.16	\$684.00	\$8,971.16
3.0	\$9,036.00	\$757.16	\$684.00	\$10,477.16

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Advanced Degree Programs

2. Non-Degree Special Students

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,556.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,333.15
1.0	\$5,112.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,889.15
1.5	\$7,668.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,696.76
2.0	\$10,224.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$11,252.76
2.5	\$12,780.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$13,808.76
3.0	\$15,336.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$16,364.76

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

Non-Degree Special Students Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,546.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,323.15
1.0	\$5,092.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,869.15
1.5	\$7,638.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,666.76
2.0	\$10,184.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$11,212.76
2.5	\$12,730.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$13,758.76
3.0	\$15,276.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$16,304.76

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Non-Degree Special Students Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,535.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,312.15
1.0	\$5,070.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,847.15
1.5	\$7,605.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,633.76
2.0	\$10,140.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$11,168.76
2.5	\$12,675.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$13,703.76
3.0	\$15,210.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$16,238.76

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

Non-Degree Special Students Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,509.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,286.15
1.0	\$5,018.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,795.15
1.5	\$7,527.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,555.76
2.0	\$10,036.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$11,064.76
2.5	\$12,545.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$13,573.76
3.0	\$15,054.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$16,082.76

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

3. Master of Theology (Th.M.)

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Years 1 - 6

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,556.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,333.15
1.0	\$5,112.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,889.15
1.5	\$7,668.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,696.76
2.0	\$10,224.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$11,252.76
2.5	\$12,780.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$13,808.76
3.0	\$15,336.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$16,364.76

Years 7 - 8

TOTAL	University Health Insurance Plan	Incidental, System Access &	Academic	Initial
	(UHIP) Fees**	Ancillary Fees*	Fees	Course load
\$977.65	\$684.00	\$93.15	\$200.50	0.5
\$1,178.15	\$684.00	\$93.15	\$401.00	1.0
\$1,630.26	\$684.00	\$344.76	\$601.50	1.5
\$1,830.76	\$684.00	\$344.76	\$802.00	2.0
\$2,031.26	\$684.00	\$344.76	\$1,002.50	2.5
\$2,231.76	\$684.00	\$344.76	\$1,203.00	3.0

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Master of Theology (Th.M.) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Years 1 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,546.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,323.15
1.0	\$5,092.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,869.15
1.5	\$7,638.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,666.76
2.0	\$10,184.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$11,212.76
2.5	\$12,730.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$13,758.76
3.0	\$15,276.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$16,304.76

Years 7 - 8

100137				
Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$199.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$976.65
1.0	\$399.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$1,176.15
1.5	\$598.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,627.26
2.0	\$798.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,826.76
2.5	\$997.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$2,026.26
3.0	\$1,197.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$2,225.76

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Master of Theology (Th.M.) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Years 1 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,535.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,312.15
1.0	\$5,070.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,847.15
1.5	\$7,605.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,633.76
2.0	\$10,140.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$11,168.76
2.5	\$12,675.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$13,703.76
3.0	\$15,210.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$16,238.76

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$198.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$975.65
1.0	\$397.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$1,174.15
1.5	\$595.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,624.26
2.0	\$794.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,822.76
2.5	\$992.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$2,021.26
3.0	\$1,191.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$2,219.76

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Master of Theology (Th.M.) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Years 1 - 6

Initial Course load	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
Oddise load		,	, ,	
0.5	\$2,509.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,286.15
1.0	\$5,018.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,795.15
1.5	\$7,527.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,555.76
2.0	\$10,036.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$11,064.76
2.5	\$12,545.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$13,573.76
3.0	\$15,054.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$16,082.76

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$196.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$973.65
1.0	\$393.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$1,170.15
1.5	\$589.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,618.26
2.0	\$786.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,814.76
2.5	\$982.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$2,011.26
3.0	\$1,179.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$2,207.76

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

4. Master of Arts (M.A.)

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Year 1

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,533.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$2,310.15
1.0	\$3,066.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,843.15
1.5	\$4,599.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$5,627.76
2.0	\$6,132.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$7,160.76
2.5	\$7,665.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,693.76
3.0	\$9,198.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$10,226.76

Years 2 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,556.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,333.15
1.0	\$5,112.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,889.15
1.5	\$7,668.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,696.76
2.0	\$10,224.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$11,252.76
2.5	\$12,780.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$13,808.76
3.0	\$15,336.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$16,364.76

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$200.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$977.65
1.0	\$401.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$1,178.15
1.5	\$601.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,630.26
2.0	\$802.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,830.76
2.5	\$1,002.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$2,031.26
3.0	\$1,203.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$2,231.76

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Master of Arts (M.A.) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Year 1

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,527.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$2,304.15
1.0	\$3,054.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,831.15
1.5	\$4,581.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$5,609.76
2.0	\$6,108.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$7,136.76
2.5	\$7,635.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,663.76
3.0	\$9,162.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$10,190.76

Years 2 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,546.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,323.15
1.0	\$5,092.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,869.15
1.5	\$7,638.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,666.76
2.0	\$10,184.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$11,212.76
2.5	\$12,730.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$13,758.76
3.0	\$15,276.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$16,304.76

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$199.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$976.65
1.0	\$399.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$1,176.15
1.5	\$598.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,627.26
2.0	\$798.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,826.76
2.5	\$997.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$2,026.26
3.0	\$1,197.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$2,225.76

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Master of Arts (M.A.) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Year 1

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,522.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$2,299.15
1.0	\$3,044.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,821.15
1.5	\$4,566.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$5,594.76
2.0	\$6,088.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$7,116.76
2.5	\$7,610.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,638.76
3.0	\$9,132.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$10,160.76

Years 2 - 6

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,535.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,312.15
1.0	\$5,070.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,847.15
1.5	\$7,605.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,633.76
2.0	\$10,140.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$11,168.76
2.5	\$12,675.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$13,703.76
3.0	\$15,210.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$16,238.76

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$198.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$975.65
1.0	\$397.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$1,174.15
1.5	\$595.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,624.26
2.0	\$794.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,822.76
2.5	\$992.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$2,021.26
3.0	\$1,191.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$2,219.76

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Master of Arts (M.A.) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Year 1

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,506.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$2,283.15
1.0	\$3,012.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,789.15
1.5	\$4,518.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$5,546.76
2.0	\$6,024.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$7,052.76
2.5	\$7,530.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,558.76
3.0	\$9,036.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$10,064.76

Years 2 - 6

10010 2						
		Incidental, System	University Health			
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL		
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**			
0.5	\$2,509.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,286.15		
1.0	\$5,018.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,795.15		
1.5	\$7,527.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,555.76		
2.0	\$10,036.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$11,064.76		
2.5	\$12,545.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$13,573.76		
3.0	\$15,054.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$16,082.76		

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$196.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$973.65
1.0	\$393.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$1,170.15
1.5	\$589.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,618.26
2.0	\$786.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,814.76
2.5	\$982.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$2,011.26
3.0	\$1,179.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$2,207.76

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

5. Doctor of Theology (Th.D)

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 4

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,737.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$6,766.26

Program fee - Years 5 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,737.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$6,766.26
PT Fall or Winter	\$4,303.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,080.15

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,668.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,696.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,668.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$8,445.15

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

1.109.4					
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL	
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**		
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$3,328.76	
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,077.15	

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,229.26
PT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$977.65

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Doctor of Theology (Th.D) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

•				
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,638.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,666.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,638.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$8,415.15

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$3,319.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,068.15

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,228.26
PT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$976.65

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Doctor of Theology (Th.D) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	–			
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,605.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,633.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,605.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$8,382.15

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$3,310.26
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,058.65

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,227.26
PT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$975.65

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Doctor of Theology (Th.D) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

- 3				
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,527.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,555.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,527.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$8,304.15

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$3,286.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,035.15

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,225.26
PT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$973.65

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

6. Doctor of Ministry (D.Min)

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 3

•				
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,112.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$6,140.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$5,112.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,889.15

Program fee - Years 4 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$3,328.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,077.15

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

		Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
		Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
F	T Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,229.26
P.	T Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$977.65

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Doctor of Ministry (D.Min) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 3

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,092.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$6,120.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$5,092.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,869.15

Program fee - Years 4 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$3,319.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,068.15

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,228.26
PT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$976.65

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Doctor of Ministry (D.Min) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 3

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,070.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$6,098.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$5,070.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,847.15

Program fee - Years 4 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$3,310.26
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,058.65

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,227.26
PT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$975.65

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Doctor of Ministry (D.Min) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Program fee - Years 1 - 3

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,018.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$6,046.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$5,018.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,795.15

Program fee - Years 4 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$3,286.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,035.15

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,225.26
PT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$973.65

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

7. Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D)

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or

Program fee - Years 1 - 4

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,737.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$6,766.26

Program fee - Years 5 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,737.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$6,766.26
PT Fall or Winter	\$4,303.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$5,080.15

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,668.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,696.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,668.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$8,445.15

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$3,328.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,077.15

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,229.26
PT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$977.65

 $^{{}^{\}star}\mathsf{There}\ \mathsf{may}\ \mathsf{be}\ \mathsf{additional}\ \mathsf{ancillary}\ \mathsf{fees}\ \mathsf{levied}\ \mathsf{for}\ \mathsf{enrolment}\ \mathsf{in}\ \mathsf{specific}\ \mathsf{courses}\ \mathsf{or}$

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,638.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,666.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,638.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$8,415.15

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$3,319.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,068.15

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,228.26
PT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$976.65

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,605.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,633.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,605.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$8,382.15

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$3,310.26
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3,058.65

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

		Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
Ī	FT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,227.26
Ī	PT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$975.65

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,527.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$8,555.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,527.00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$8,304.15

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

		Incidental, System	University Health	
	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$3,286.76
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,258,00	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$3.035.15

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$344.76	\$684.00	\$1,225.26
PT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$93.15	\$684.00	\$973.65

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.